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Inzaman Khan

From: Nick Correia <nick.correia@fortisgroup.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Inzaman Khan

Cc: Adnan Khan; Tim McEachen; Stephen Plischewsky; Mike Plischewsky

Subject: RE: 25-009-COR001 - HVAC-5 Filter and Insulation – Non-Fibrous Requirement

Attachments: 25-009-COR001 - HVAC-5 Filter and Insulation – Non-Fibrous Requirement.pdf

External (nick.correia@fortisgroup.ca)  
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Hi Inzaman, 

 

Please accept this email as approval to proceed with the attached quote, formal SCO will be sent shortly. 

 

Regards,  

 

Nick Correia,  B.Tech
 

Project Coordinator 
 

 

 

nick.correia@fortisgroup.ca
 

 

1.647.823.2267
 

 

vCard
  

 

fortisgroup.ca 

   

 

   

 

 

     

From: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 2:24 PM 

To: Nick Correia <nick.correia@fortisgroup.ca> 

Cc: Adnan Khan <adnan@consultmechanical.com>; Tim McEachen <timm@fortisgroup.ca>; Stephen Plischewsky 

<stephen.plischewsky@fortisgroup.ca>; Mike Plischewsky <mikep@fortisgroup.ca> 

Subject: 25-009-COR001 - HVAC-5 Filter and Insulation – Non-Fibrous Requirement 

 

Hi Nick, 

 

Please find the attached extra for your review and approval. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Inzaman Khan EIT, PMP 
Project Coordinator 

 

 

  

2268861409 
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inzaman@consultmechanical.com 

  

https://consultmechanical.com/ 

  

Unit-2, 54 Audia Ct,  Concord, ON L4K 3N5 
 

 


